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Ontario Heritage Foundation

77 Bloor Street West -~ 2nd Floor
Toronto, Ontario

N7A 2R9

Attention: Mr. Richard Alway

Dear Sir:

Re: Dedesignation of Certain Parts of a
Designated Heritage Building .
0ld Market Square and Town Hall Building
Trenton, Ontario

The above noted building was designated as a heritage
building by Trenton City Council on June 13, 1983 pursuant to
Part IV of the Heritage Act, R.S5.0. 1980. The Trent Port
Historical Society has recently completed a feasibility study for
the restoration of the above noted building. The consultant,
Mr. Peter Stokes, concluded that certain parts of the building
should be removed for the proper restoration of the building.

—

The City Council of the Corporat”dﬁwbouldhfike\g give
notice of its intention to dedesignate(}ertain portions @of the
building for the purposes of removal. A repealing by-law for the
dedesignation will be presented to City Council on February 27,

1989.

The request for dedesignation came from the Trent Port
Historical Society in a letter to City Council dated December 6,
1988 (copy attached). This request was based on a report to the
Society from Mr. Peter Stokes (copy attached). The Local
Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee advised Council
that they should support the request (copy of letter attached).

The dedesignation will apply to additions to the building
that have occurred over the years. The remaining parts of the
building will include the original Market Building and Town Hall
and a large south addition.
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I trust this letter and attachments will be satisfactory for
your records. If you require additional information please
contact the undersigned at (613) 392-2841.

Yours truly,

Hatee Muphy

CM:brh Charlie Murphy, M.Sc.
City Planner

Attachments

c.c. Brian Fagan, C.M.A., A.M.C.T., C.M.O.
Acting Chief Administrative Officer

c.c. Dave Emmons, A.M.C.T., C.M.C.
City Clerk





